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August 20, 2018

Ms. Zina Cheng 
Legislative Assistant I 
City Clerk
200 N. Spring Street, Room 395 
Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: Request for Continuance of Item No. 10 on August 21, 2018 PLUM Agenda 
(Council File NO. 18-0716; VTT 74529-1A)

Dear Ms. Zina Cheng,

On behalf of our client CP V 520 Mateo, LLC, we respectfully request to continue Item 
No. 10 on the Planning and Land Use Management’s Meeting Agenda of August 21, 
2018; related to Council File No. 18-0716 and VTT-74529-1A.

We understand that the time to act on the appeal of VTT 74529 ends on August 29, 2018. 
We agree to extend the time to act on this item for a period of 30 days.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerel'

Heather Waldstein

Councilmember Jose Huizar, Chair of Planning and Land Use Management 
Committee
Shawn Kuk, Planning Director, Councilmember Huizar’s Office 
Sergio Ibarra, City Planner

Cc:

Land Use Entitlements • Project/Association Management • Govemment/Community Relations 
Transportation Planning and Policy • Strategic Planning • Public Policy Consulting / Analysis • Economic / Community Development
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